Re: new res--enjoi hotel blue katrena davis 8/7/2023 ocean view suite

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 03/08/2023 05:56

Hello,

Reservation Booked.

08/07/2023 |08/09/2023 | 2Adults/1Child

8/8/2023

9:15
AM

TI
16323

501564
Hotel Blue

Booked

Oceanview
Suite

Suite not available booked in
oceanfront Efficiency

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Date: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 at 1:54 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: new res--enjoi hotel blue katrena davis 8/7/2023 ocean view suite

please check to see if you can book her

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: new res--enjoi hotel blue katrena davis 8/7/2023 ocean view

suite
Date: 21/07/2023 07:53
From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please book room and tour

thanks




